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Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

FW: Purchase Order 
1 message

Re-enhance <info@re-enhance.com> 23 August 2018 at 11:33
To: logistic@humanmeduk.com

 

 

From: Re-enhance <info@re-enhance.com>  
Sent: 23 August 2018 11:32 
To: 'logistic@humanmed.com' <logistic@humanmed.com> 
Subject: FW: Purchase Order

 

 

 

From: Re-enhance <info@re-enhance.com>  
Sent: 23 August 2018 11:20 
To: orders@humanmeduk.com 
Subject: FW: Purchase Order

 

 

 

From: Re-enhance <info@re-enhance.com>  
Sent: 16 August 2018 12:33 
To: sales@humanmeduk.com 
Subject: Purchase Order

 

Hi Zoey,

Thank you for your price list. Hi,

 

Please can I place an order for dispatch Monday 20th August to be delivered Tuesday 21st August as we aren’t open
on Monday’s.

 

Can I order :

1 box of cannula’s ref: 655020

 

Please deliver to:

Re-Enhance Medical

Progress House,
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17 Cecil Road,

Hale, Cheshire

WA15 9NZ

 

.

Any problems, please call the clinic on 0161 941 3212.

 

Kind Regards

 

Roger

Re-Enhance.
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